AUNG, Sofiatie

From: SCHWERER, Otto
Sent: 20 April, 1998 12:44 PM
To: AUNG, Sofiatie
Subject: Memo CP-A/88

From: SMTP%"Feliks@polyn.kiae.su" "NUCLIDE" 20-APR-1998 11:31:42.38

To: SMTP%"DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" "Charles Dunford",
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" "Vicki McLane", SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR"
"Nigel Tubbs", SMTP%"konieczny@NEA.FR" "Marek Konieczny",
SMTP%"manokhin@CJD.OBNINSK.SU" "Vfsilij Manokhin”, SMTP%"MAEV@CJD.O

CC:

Subj: memo cp-a/88

Return-path: <Feliks@polyn.kiae.su>

MEMO CP-A/88

20 April 1998

To: Distribution
From: F.E. Chukreev
Subject: The additions to dictionaries.

The following additions should be made:
DICTIONARY 6

IYFK-P- preprints of INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR PHYSICS, ALMA-ATA,
KAZAKHSTAN

Distribution:
DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV
MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV
TUBBS@NEA.FR
KONIECZNY@NEA.FR
MANOKHIN@CJD.OBNINSK.SU
MAEV@CJD.OBNINSK.SU
CBETA@CAJAD.KIAE.SU
DUNAEVA@EXPD.VNIIEF.RU
VARLAMOV@CDFE.NPIL.MSU.SU
SCHWERER@IAEAND.IAEA.OR.AT
PRONYAEV@IAEAND.IAEA.OR.AT
CHIBA@EARTH.SGU.AC.JP
KATO@NUCL.PHYS.HOKUDAI.AC.JP
TENDOW@POSTMAN.RIKEN.GO.JP
YXZHUANG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN
CNDC@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN
TONG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN
TARKANYI@ATOMKI.HU
HASEGAWA@CRACKER.TOKAIJAERI.GO.JP
N}

F.E. Chukreev, Nuclear Structure and Reaction Data
Center,
E-mail: feliks@polyn.kiae.su
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Mail: F.E. Chukreev, CAJAD, Kurchatov Institute
Moscow, 123182, Russia
Phone: +7 095 1961612
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